

Department of Planning and Environment



Our ref: Berrima Cement Facility (DA401-11-2002-i-Mod-14)

Ms Kate Jackson
Head of Property Planning & Approvals
Boral Cement Limited
Level 18, 15 Blue Street
North Sydney NSW 2006

28 April 2022

Subject: Response to Submissions

Dear Ms Jackson

The exhibition of the modification application for the proposed increase in consumption of Solid Waste Derived Fuels (SWDF), increased SWDF delivery hours and new site access at the Boral Cement Facility at Berrima (DA401-11-2002-i-Mod-14), ended on 27 April 2022.

We have placed all submissions and agency advice (received to date) on the NSW planning portal at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/modification-14-swdf-increase-delivery-variation-site-access>. It is noted only one submission was received from the public, which was in support of the proposal.

We now require a written response to issues raised in the government advice. Please note that the Department is yet to receive advice from several government authorities, including Wingecarribee Shire Council. Once received, the Department will notify you, the advice will be published on the Department's website and you will be required to respond to any additional issues raised in a consolidated response.

In addition to the government authority advice, the Department will also be providing its advice regarding further issues to be addressed under separate correspondence to follow.

Please provide a consolidated response to all issues raised by **31 May 2022**. If you are unable to meet this timeframe, please provide and commit to an alternate timeframe to provide the response.

Please lodge your response by progressing the application on the NSW planning portal <https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, Industry Assessments, on 9274 6431 or via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. Ritchie'.

Chris Ritchie
Director, Industry Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary